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s22(1)(a)(i)
|
From: s22(1)(@)()
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 10:12 AM
To: sATF @westernbulldogs.com.au
Cc: CDG
Subject: CDG1678 - Executed Funding Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: CDG1678 - EXECUTED Funding Agreement.pdf
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good morning ?7 ,

s22(1)

| outat the moment. Please find a copy of your

Hope this message finds you well. I'm currently helping
executed Funding Agreement for your records.

| will also send over your Reporting Pack in separate emails as they are quite large documents.
If you have any queries about the process, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Project Officer — Regional Programs Branch — Regional Development and Local Government Division
22 @infrastructure.gov.au

p $22(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
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Australian Government Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arls

Executed as a deed
Executed by the parties as evidence of their agreement.

SIGNED for and on behalf of the
COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA,

as represented by and acting through

the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development,

Communications and the Arts:
ABN 86 267 354 017
s22(1)(a)(ii)
TJone thurt
Name of signatory o e
\Sighature
”‘\8 fesistant sScovetary
Reqional Proqroms Brench > Apnl 2023
Position Insert Date
s22(1)(a)(ii)
in the nresanca of'
s22(1)(a)(ii)
Name of witness gbnature of witness
EXECUTED in accordance with
Section 127(1) of the Corporations Act )
2001 by FOOTSCRAY FOOTBALL )
CLUB LTD ABN 88 005 226 595 by
its duly authorised representatives:
SATF
S4TF
Signature of Director Company Secretary
Ameet Bains Sue Clark
Director Company Secretary

Funding Agreement in relation to Whitten Oval Redevelopment Project Stege 2 project (CDG1678) Page 47
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Australian Government Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts

K. Notices

(clause 18.1)
The Commonwealth's details for notices are as follows:

Name: Program Manager
Regional Programs Branch

Address: Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts
GPO Box 594
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Email: CDG.Projects@infrastructure.gov.au

The Recipient’s details for notices are as follows:

Name: Mr Ameet Bains

Position: Chief Executive Officer

Address: 417 Barkly Street, Footscray VIC 3011

Telephone: PHE

E-mail: ameet.bains@westernbulldogs.com.au
L. Applicable Law

(clause 21.14)
The Laws of the Australian Capital Territory apply to this Agreement.

M. Confidential Information

(clause 13)
Commonwealth’s Confidential Information

None Specified

Funding Agreement in relation to Whitten Oval Redevelopment Project Stage 2 project (CDG1678) Page 57



ANNEXURE A
Table of Milestones, Reports and Funding payments relating to the Activity

FOI 24-357 - Document 12 - Attachment A

Australian Government Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Payment Due Date for
Milestone(s) / Information covered by the Milestone amount (GST Due Date for Funding
Report Report Completion Date Exclusive) Report Payment
s47(1)(b)
Progress Evidence acceptable to the Commonwealth that 28 April 2023 26 May 2023 9 June 2023
Report 1 the following have been achieved:
» Execution of the Funding Deed between the
Federal Government and Western Bulldogs;
and
e Evidence of the engagement of an architect,
project manager, and quantity surveyor for the
John Gent Stand and Infill Stand components
of the Activity.
Page 58
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Australian Government Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Report

Milestone(s) / Information covered by the
Report

Milestone
Completion Date

Progress
Report 2

Evidence acceptable to the Commonwealth that
the following have been achieved:

The Project Steering Committee has endorsed
the tender documentation for the John Gent
Stand and Infill Stand components of the
Activity.

Confirmation that the contractor for the John
Gent Stand and Infill Stand components of the
Activity is compliant with the Code for the
Tendering and Performance of Building Work
2016 and accredited under the Australian
Government Building and Construction WHS
Accreditation Scheme;

70 per cent of the Project is completed and
certified by the Project Manager, Quantity
Surveyor, or similar.

1 November 2023

s47(1)(b)

Progress
Report 3

Evidence acceptable to the Commonwealth that
the following have been achieved:

The Project Steering Committee has appointed

a contractor for the John Gent Stand and Infill
Stand components of the Activity;

80 per cent of the Project is completed and
certified by the Project Manager, Quantity
Surveyor, or similar.

15 February 2024

Payment
amount (GST
Exclusive)

Due Date for

Due Date for Funding
Report Payment
29 November 13 December
2023 2023
14 March 2024 28 March 2024

‘Funding Agreement in relation to Whitten Oval Redevelopment Project Stage 2 project (CDG1678)
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
Funding
Payment

Progress
Report 4

Evidence acceptable to the Commonwealth that
the following have been achieved:

an Event Invitation has been submitted to the
Department as required at Item | of the
Schedule;

50 per cent of the John Gent Stand and Infill
Stand components of the Activity is completed
and certified by the Project Manager, Quantity
Surveyor, or similar.

90 per cent of the Project is completed and
certified by the Project Manager, Quantity
Surveyor, or similar.

1 August 2024

s47(1)(b)

Project
Completion
Report

Evidence acceptable to the Commonwealth that
the following has been achieved:

the Activity, at ltem A.5 of the Schedule, is
complete;

the Project, at Iltem A.2 of the Schedule, is
complete;

all approvals required to enable public access
and use of the facility have been met; and

the Project is fully Operational.

29 November
2024

29 August 2024

12 September
2024

27 December
2024

10 January 2025

Funding Agreement in relation to Whitten Oval Redevelopment Project Slage 2 project (CDG1 678)
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Australian Government Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

i) ANNEXURE B

i) BUDGET FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF CDG FUNDING

Cost item Description Amount (GST exclusive)
Construction Whitton Oval Redevelopment Project (Stage 2) sA7(1)(b)
Funding (A)
OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS (FINANCIAL)
Name of Contributor Cost Item Description of item
=AUy Construction Whitton Oval Redevelopment Project (Stage 2)
Construction Whitton Oval Redevelopment Project (Stage 2)
Construction Whitton Oval Redevelopment Project (Stage 2)

Other Contributions (Financial) (B)

TOTAL COST ESTIMATE (A + B) (GST exclusive):

ili) OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS (IN-KIND)

Name of Contributor

Description of Other Contribution (In-kind)

Funding Agreement in relation to Whitten Oval Redevelopment Project Stage 2 project (CDG1678)
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